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Hon. William H. Pauley III

United States District Judge

Daniel Patrick Moynihan
United States Courthouse

500 Pearl Street

New York, New York 10007-1312

Re: John Wiley & Sons, Inc. v. Jeff Ng, et al.,
11 Civ. 7627

Dear Judge Pauley,

We are the attorneys for plaintiff John Wiley &
Sons, Inc.

With the consent of the only remaining defendant
in the action, Ralph Mohr, we are writing to request that
the Court transfer this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1401
(Kl\ to the Western District of New York. We also request that

the Court cancel the conference scheduled for September 78,
2012,

Respectfully yours,

RN D

William Dunne:Z:AM%KwOU) .
Aff’.‘ca%‘ons ranted. Thic achon 15
Ew - +qr:/pe,g4 t\*)(: Vs p;‘;%z% Cous ¥

r o Westen Dist~ct of Jes Vs Tl Cll

ol o Courd 1 0("‘”56\((4( o Q(\{QCMCJC e
+ransfer

SO ORDERED:

N Ny ©

WILLIAM H. PAULEY L U510,

CC: Ralph Mohr




